
From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:57 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

We are writing up the independent study results comparing Flint River water and Detroit water corrosivity using the test apparatus we sent you.

Thanks for acknowledging that you received it.

The two classrooms we are working with did the experiments and confirmed the much higher corrosivity of Flint River water.

Did MDEQ do the experiments as well? If so, can you share your results so that I can post them on Flintwaterstudy.org?

Much appreciated.

Marc